W. WILLIAM GRAHAM, JR., INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

100 NORTH RODNEY PARHAM RD. - SUITE 2B
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72205

(501) 227-0078

W. WILLIAM GRAHAM, JR., P.E. (1925-2001)

ROBERT B. GRAHAM, P.E.

September 8, 2009

City of Jonesboro

307 Vine Street

Jonesboro, AR 72403

Attn:  Mr. Craig Light

Re:  Bid Tab Sheet for Bid #2009-38
Dear Mr. Light:

Our firm has reviewed the above referenced bid tab sheet and would recommend that the City issue a notice
of award to Prewitt Enterprises.

The “one time” work of realigning and tie replacement will cost $13,195.00 and the yearly cost for monthly
inspections will cost $50,400.00. The total for all work falls within the budget that had been discussed.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact our office.

Robert B. Graham, P.E.
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